No. 198

& MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Wednesday 19 July 2023 at 3.00pm

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Baroness Walmsley to ask His Majesty's Government on the basis of what health evidence, if any, they have postponed the planned ban on two-for-one offers for foods high in fat, salt and sugar.
- *Lord Lexden to ask His Majesty's Government when they expect to publish the report of the independent review, chaired by Lord Etherton, into the impact on military veterans of the pre-2000 ban on homosexuality in the armed forces, along with their response to the report.
- *Lord Bruce of Bennachie to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the oil and gas windfall tax on investment and jobs, and the capacity of the energy sector and supply chain to deliver key components of the transition for achieving the United Kingdom's net zero objectives.
- *Baroness Jones of Moulsecoomb to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the conclusion of the report of the Lord Speaker's Committee on the Size of the House that recent developments "have brought the appointments system into question".

Consumer Rights Act 2015 (Enforcement) (Amendment) Order 2023 Baroness Penn to move that the draft Order laid before the House on 12 June be approved. *Considered in Grand Committee on 12 July*

†Electronic Trade Documents Bill [HL] Consideration of Commons Amendments [Lord Parkinson of Whitley Bay] Law Commission Bill

Online Safety Bill Report (day 5) [Lord Parkinson of Whitley Bay] 28th and 38th Reports from the Delegated Powers Committee, 15th Report from the Constitution Committee, Scottish and Welsh Legislative Consent granted

Grand Committee in the Moses Room at 4.15pm

Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing (High-Risk Countries) (Amendment) Regulations 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Baroness Penn]

Postal Packets (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Baroness Penn] *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 46th Report*

Russia (Sanctions) (EU Exit) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Ahmad of Wimbledon] Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 46th Report

Official Statistics Order 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Baroness Neville-Rolfe]

Contents

Future Business	2
Select Committee Reports	5
Questions for Short Debate	5
Questions for Short Debate pallot entries	6
Questions for Written Answer	8
Questions unanswered after 10 working days	12
Bills in Progress	13
Statutory Instruments in Progress	15
Retirements	17
Committees	18
Minutes of Proceedings of Fuesday 18 July 2023	19
Papers	21
Divisions	24

Items marked † are new or have been altered

[I] indicates that the member concerned has a relevant registered interest.



Future Business

Thursday 20 July 2023 at 11.00am

Lord Kempsell and

Lord Ranger of Northwood will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Young of Cookham to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to reduce absenteeism in schools.
- *Lord Campbell-Savours to ask His Majesty's Government what consideration they have given to a multilateral approach involving a coalition of both Eastern and Western powers in resolving the crisis in the Ukraine.
- *Baroness Stedman-Scott to ask His Majesty's Government what progress they have made with the Reducing Parental Conflict programme, and what plans they have for the future of that programme.
- †*Baroness Twycross to ask His Majesty's Government what further steps they will take to work with schools to encourage greater take up of the MMR vaccine among pupils.

Non-Domestic Rating Bill Baroness Scott of Bybrook to move that the amendments for the Report stage be marshalled and considered in the following order:

Clauses 1 to 17 Clauses 18 to 20

Schedule Title.

†Strikes (Minimum Service Levels) Bill Consideration of Commons Reason [Lord Callanan]

- †Levelling-up and Regeneration Bill Report (day 4) [Baroness Scott of Bybrook] 24th and 39th Reports from the Delegated Powers Committee. Scottish, Welsh and Northern Ireland Legislative Consent sought
- †Building Safety (Leaseholder Protections etc.) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2023 Baroness Scott of Bybrook to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 12 June be approved. 45th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 44th Report (Lunch break business)

†The Earl of Lytton to move, as an amendment to the above motion, at end to insert "but this House regrets that they have been laid without provisions to remedy operational defects in the Building Safety (Leaseholder Protections) (England) Regulations 2022 (SI 2022/711) and the Building Safety (Leaseholder Protections) (Information etc) (England) Regulations 2022 (SI 2022/859); and further regrets that His Majesty's Government have not adequately consulted relevant practitioners prior to the laying of these Regulations."

Grand Committee in the Moses Room at 1.00pm

Baroness Armstrong of Hill Top to move that the Grand Committee takes note of the Report from the Public Services Committee *Emergency healthcare: a national emergency* (2nd Report, HL Paper 130).

Baroness Drake to move that the Grand Committee takes note of the Report from the Constitution Committee *The roles of the Lord Chancellor and the Law Officers* (9th Report, HL Paper 118).

Monday 24 July 2023 at 2.30pm

Baroness Owen of Alderley Edge and

Lord Houchen of High Leven will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

*Lord Wallace of Saltaire to ask His Majesty's Government when they plan to submit a draft revised *Cabinet Manual* to the appropriate committees of both Houses for their comments.

*Lord West of Spithead to ask His Majesty's Government what orders they have made so far, by weapon type, to replace ammunition and missile stocks given to Ukraine.

*Lord Holmes of Richmond to ask His Majesty's Government how many digital economy agreements the United Kingdom has made and with which countries; and how many are expected by 31 December.

*Baroness Wheeler to ask His Majesty's Government how they are ensuring that integrated care systems across England implement recommended best practice in stroke care in line with the updated National Clinical Guideline for Stroke, published in April.

Lord Ravensdale to move that this House takes note of the ongoing development of advanced artificial intelligence, associated risks and potential approaches to regulation within the UK and internationally.

The Lord Bishop of Exeter to ask His Majesty's Government what their plans are to address the housing crisis in rural and coastal communities.

Lord Krebs to move that this House takes note of the level of preparation by His Majesty's Government in adapting to the impacts that climate change will have on health, the economy, food security, and the environment.

Grand Committee in the Moses Room at 3.45pm

†Immigration and Nationality (Fees) (Amendment) Order 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Murray of Blidworth] Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 44th Report

†Police Act 1997 (Criminal Record Certificates: Relevant Matter) (Amendment) (England and Wales) Order 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Sharpe of Epsom]

†Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board (Amendment) Order 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Harlech]

†Tobacco and Related Products (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Markham] 45th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†Human Medicines (Amendment Relating to Original Pack Dispensing) (England and Wales and Scotland) Regulations 2023 Consideration in Grand Committee [Lord Markham]

Tuesday 25 July 2023 at 11.00am

Oral questions (40 minutes)

*Baroness Bonham-Carter of Yarnbury to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact that the United Kingdom's visa and immigration policies have on the UK creative and cultural industries.

FUTURE BUSINESS

*Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask His Majesty's Government, following advice issued by the Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation on 7 June, whether they are planning to undertake an immunisation programme against respiratory syncytial virus before winter; and if not, what are the barriers to doing so.

*Lord Rooker to ask His Majesty's Government whether it remains their policy to reduce the number of pregnancies affected by neural tube defects through mandatory folic fortification of bread flour.

†Topical oral question. Ballot opens at 3pm on Wednesday 19 July, to be drawn at 1pm on Friday 21 July.

Lord Cameron of Dillington to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Land Use in England Committee *Making the most out of England's land* (HL Paper 105).

Select Committee Reports

The date on which the report was published is in italics.

Baroness Lane-Fox of Soho to move that this House takes note of the Report from the COVID-19 Committee *Beyond Digital: Planning for a Hybrid World* (1st Report, Session 2019–21, HL Paper 263). *22 April 2021*

The Earl of Kinnoull to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Affairs Committee *Citizens' Rights* (1st Report, Session 2021–22, HL Paper 46). 23 July 2021

Lord Jay of Ewelme to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Affairs Committee *Report from the Sub-Committee on the Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland: Follow-up report* (2nd Report, HL Paper 57). 27 July 2022

Lord Bridges of Headley to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Investing in energy: price, security, and the transition to net zero* (1st Report, HL Paper 49). 21 July 2022

Lord Bridges of Headley to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Where have all the workers gone?* (2nd Report, HL Paper 115). 20 December 2022

Baroness Andrews to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Adult Social Care Committee *A "gloriously ordinary life": spotlight on adult social care* (HL Paper 99). 8 December 2022

Lord Hollick to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Industry and Regulators Committee *The affluent and the effluent: cleaning up failures in water and sewage regulation* (1st Report, HL Paper 166). *22 March*

Baroness Hamwee to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Justice and Home Affairs Committee *All families matter: An inquiry into family migration* (1st Report, HL Paper 144). *23 February*

Baroness Tyler of Enfield to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Children and Families Act 2014 Committee *A Failure of implementation* (HL Paper 100). 6 December 2022

Questions for Short Debate

These Questions for Short Debate were drawn in the ballot on Wednesday 21 June in line with the recommendations of the 1st Report of the Procedure and Privileges Committee (Session 2021–22, HL Paper 41). These questions may be used as dinner break business or last business if time is available.

Baroness Garden of Frognal to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that life skills and citizenship are taught in primary and secondary schools.

Lord Howell of Guildford to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to promote the use of small modular reactors in future nuclear power supply.

Lord Lebedev to ask His Majesty's Government what consideration they have given to providing further financial support to charitable food distributors, where demand for food is exceeding supply.

Baroness Kennedy of The Shaws to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to declare that the situation of women in Afghanistan and Iran constitutes gender apartheid.

Lord Godson to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to build on the important relationship between the United Kingdom and Japan.

Lord Farmer to ask His Majesty's Government whether they intend to ensure that 22q deletion or duplication, and other genetic, syndromes are addressed in guidance accompanying the Down Syndrome Act 2022.

MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS FOR DEBATE

Lord Marland to ask His Majesty's Government what are the objectives of their international trade policy.

Baroness Jenkin of Kennington to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of ultra-processed foods on children's health.

Lord Curry of Kirkharle to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of reducing of Official Development Assistance from 0.7 per cent to 0.5 per cent of Gross National Income on small charities, particularly those working in Africa.

Lord Wolfson of Aspley Guise to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking (1) to increase the supply, and (2) to improve the quality, of the homes people want, in the places they want to live, while ensuring that development does not adversely affect existing communities.

Lord Boateng to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to bring forward legislation to enable the trustees of the British Museum to return artefacts from its collection to the countries from which they were looted in the course of military action by the British Armed Forces.

Baroness Hodgson of Abinger to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to take a lead internationally on conflict resolution.

Baroness Grey-Thompson to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to improve survival rates of sudden cardiac arrest.

Questions for Short Debate ballot entries

The ballot for four Questions closes at 5pm on Tuesday 25 July and will be drawn on Wednesday 26 July for debate on Thursday 14 September. Time limit 1 hour.

Lord Jackson of Peterborough to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to reduce the incidence of out-of-hospital cardiac arrest. (*Department of Health and Social Care*)

Lord Boateng to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to address inequalities in access to musical education in school. (*Department for Education*)

Lord Black of Brentwood to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to improve access to, and quality of, services in England for people with osteoporosis and those at risk of fractures, including Fracture Liaison Services. (*Department for Health and Social Care*)

Lord Sahota to ask His Majesty's Government what action they intend to take against car parking companies that impose unfair charges on motorists. (*Department for Transport*)

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the international dimension in higher education and research. (*Department for Education*)

Lord Bowness to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the current state of the Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe; and what steps they are taking to secure its future. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

The Lord Bishop of Durham to ask His Majesty's Government, following the publication of the report of the Archbishops' Commission on Families and Households, 'Love Matters', on 26 April, what steps they are taking to support all loving relationships to enable the flourishing of individuals, families, and communities. (*Department for Levelling-up, Housing and Communities*)

The Earl of Sandwich to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking in response to the urgent humanitarian situation in Sudan and South Sudan. (Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office)

MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS FOR DEBATE

Lord Swire to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of current relations with North Korea. (*Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office*)

Lord Morse to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to initiate a cross-party debate on long-term national ambitions for public health, social care and healthcare. (*Department of Health and Social Care*)

Lord Lipsey to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to reintroduce the Private Parking Code of Practice for private parking operators that was withdrawn in June 2022. (*Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities*)

Questions for Written Answer

Tabled on 18 July and due for answer by 1 August.

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask His Majesty's Government how many children who arrived in the UK on small boats they have accommodated in each of the last five years; what steps they have taken to ensure their safety and security; what assessment they have made of the (1) safety, (2) security, and (3) safeguarding, measures put in place for those children; and how any issues identified have been addressed. HL9424

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask His Majesty's Government what estimate they have made of the number of children arriving in the UK on small boats of whom they have lost track; what steps they have taken to identify their whereabouts; and what steps they have taken to ensure that other children do not go missing.

HL9425

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of recent reports that over 2,000 Ukrainian children have been forcibly deported to Belarus since September 2022.

HI.9426

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports that some of the Ukrainian children allegedly deported to Belarus have been given military training.

HL9427

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask His Majesty's Government, following the issuing of International Criminal Court arrest warrants for Vladimir Putin and Maria Lvova-Belova for alleged war crimes following forced deportation of Ukrainian children to Russia, what discussions they (1) are having, or (2) intend to have, with the ICC about similar charges being brought against Alexander Lukashenko.

HL9428

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the Independent Commission for Aid Impact's report *UK's aid engagement with China A further update*, published in July; how much UK aid has been spent in the China in the past 12 months; what estimate they have made of the size of the Chinese economy compared with the UK's; and what plans they have to address the Commission's finding that there is limited transparency over where UK aid is being spent in China.

HL9429

Baroness Cox to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to fund civil society organisations in Nigeria who provide emergency assistance to civilians.

HL9430

Baroness Cox to ask His Majesty's Government what representations they will make to the government of Nigeria (1) to co-operate with local leaders in the deployment of security forces, and (2) to monitor the forces' activities.

HL9431

Baroness Cox to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of violence in Nigeria on (1) international trade and business, and (2) the potential for further division leading to civil war.

HL9432

Lord Dodds of Duncairn to ask His Majesty's Government how much public money was spent on designing the Trader Support Service; which organisations received public monies as a result of this; and how much each organisation received.

HL9433

Lord Dodds of Duncairn to ask His Majesty's Government how much public money has been spent in each year on running the Trader Support Service to date; which companies received that money; and how much each company received.

HL9434

Lord Dodds of Duncairn to ask His Majesty's Government what are their criteria for assessing tenders for running the Trader Support Service.

HL9435

Lord Dodds of Duncairn to ask His Majesty's Government how many tender applications for the provision of the Trader Support Service were received.

HL9436

QUESTIONS FOR WRITTEN ANSWER

Lord Dodds of Duncairn to ask His Majesty's Government against what criteria was it agreed that they should audit the provision of the Trader Support Service at the time the tender was awarded. HL9437

Lord Dodds of Duncairn to ask His Majesty's Government whether any changes to the criteria against which the Trader Support Service should be audited have been made since the time the tender was first awarded.

HL9438

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government how much funding they intend to allocate towards reducing world malnutrition.

HL9439

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to help prevent malnutrition globally.

HL9440

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government what targets they have set for the reduction of world malnutrition (1) between 2023 and 2025, and (2) between 2025 and 2030. HL9441

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to help coordinate efforts to tackle malnutrition within countries with high levels of malnutrition, including the 15 worst affected countries.

HL9442

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government what discussions they have had on reducing world malnutrition with (1) G7 member states, (2) the World Food Programme, and (3) UNICEF. HL9443

The Earl of Dundee to ask His Majesty's Government what outcomes they predict arising from the BAPEN conference on malnutrition in Edinburgh scheduled for November.

HL9444

Baroness Hayman of Ullock to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the likely impact of the UK's accession to the Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership on (1) domestic food producers, and (2) the animal welfare practices associated with imported food products.

HL9445

Baroness Hayman of Ullock to ask His Majesty's Government what engagement they undertook with representatives of domestic food producers prior to taking the decision to accede to the Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership.

HL9446

Baroness Hayman of Ullock to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the likely impact of their long-term funding settlement for the Canal & River Trust on the condition and safety of the canal network.

HL9447

Baroness Hayman of Ullock to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the social value to people and communities of the canal network; and whether they believe their long-term funding settlement for the Canal & River Trust will increase or decrease that social value.

HL9448

Baroness Hoey to ask His Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the National Federation of SubPostmasters concerning the removal of DVLA services from Post Offices. HL9449

Baroness Hoey to ask His Majesty's Government what impact assessment they have undertaken of how many people will be unable to renew their car tax online following the removal of DVLA services from Post Offices.

HL9450

Baroness Hoey to ask His Majesty's Government what is the reason for removing the ability to tax vehicles at Post Offices.

HL9451

Baroness Hoey to ask His Majesty's Government how many members sit on each of the sub-groups established under the Joint Consultative Working Group of the Windsor Framework; and who they are.

HL9452

Lord Inglewood to ask the Senior Deputy Speaker what plans there are, if any, for the traditional gas lamps on the Parliamentary Estate.

HL9453

QUESTIONS FOR WRITTEN ANSWER

Baroness Janke to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the statement made by the UN on 12 July that: "The forced eviction and displacement of the Ghaith-Sub Laban family and many other Palestinian families in east Jerusalem may amount to a war crime of forcible transfer".

HL9454

Baroness Janke to ask His Majesty's Government what assessments they have made of the reported attacks on healthcare facilities in the Occupied Palestinian Territory.

HL9455

Baroness Janke to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking, in partnership with the international community, to protect Palestinian civilians and healthcare personnel.

HL9456

Baroness Janke to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking (1) to monitor, and (2) to support, investigations into all potential serious violations of international law in the Occupied Palestinian Territory; and what discussions they have had with government of Israel about the consequences of further violations.

HI.9457

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask His Majesty's Government what new counterterrorist measures are being proposed to deal with the threat from IS and al-Qaeda against the UK.

HL9458

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask His Majesty's Government what further measures they will take to ensure practical, vocational training is available in each region of England. HL9459

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask His Majesty's Government what effective measures they propose to take to cut the waiting time of patients waiting for NHS treatment, and in particular to address the number of patients waiting more than a year.

HL9460

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask His Majesty's Government what additional measures they are taking to protect consumers from inflated supermarket food prices; and what further assistance they will give to farmers to ensure food security.

HL9461

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask His Majesty's Government what action they propose to take to investigate alleged forceful displacement of thousands of Ukrainian children to Belarus.

HL9462

Lord Rogan to ask His Majesty's Government what logistical support, if any, they are providing to Turkish Cypriots wishing to travel to the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus from the UK. HL9463

The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that all apprenticeships receive the mandated off-the-job training entitlement.

HL9464

The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask His Majesty's Government how many people signed up for apprenticeships in (1) 2019, (2) 2020, (3) 2021, and (4) 2022. HL9465

The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask His Majesty's Government what estimate they have made of the percentage of school leavers who take up apprenticeships at age 16; and how many drop out at a later stage.

HL9466

The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that those on apprenticeships are being paid what they are legally entitled to.

HL9467

The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask His Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the proportion of apprentices who are paid less than they are legally entitled to; and what steps they are taking to ensure that those apprentices receive their legally entitled pay.

HL9468

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to encourage investors to support (1) climate resolutions, and (2) sustainable investment practices, particularly in sectors heavily reliant on fossil fuels.

HL9469

QUESTIONS FOR WRITTEN ANSWER

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask His Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to support the growth of start-up businesses.

HL9470

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that the interests of small and medium-sized enterprises are taken into account in policymaking discussions and decisions.

HL9471

Lord Turnberg to ask His Majesty's Government what criteria social service departments use to assess the (1) need, and (2) means, of applicants for social care.

HL9472

Lord Turnberg to ask His Majesty's Government how many applications for social care have been waiting more than six months for their assessment to be concluded in each of the past five years. HL9473

Lord Turnberg to ask His Majesty's Government how many applications for social care have been assessed for need and have been funded after having been means tested in each of the past 10 years. HL9474

Baroness Valentine to ask His Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to introduce legislation on decent homes standards which includes the private rented sector, and on what timescale. HL9475

Lord Warner to ask His Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answers by Lord Markham on 27 June (HL8632, HL8633), how many Voluntary Scheme for Branded Medicines Pricing and Access-related price increase applications were submitted in each year from 2019 to 2023; and what proportion of these applications was successful in each of those years.

HL9476

Lord Warner to ask His Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answers by Lord Markham on 27 June (HL8632, HL8633), what assessment they have made of the impact of a reduced rebate for products that are rendered uneconomical by the Voluntary Scheme for Branded Medicines Pricing and Access, as an alternative to increased prices for the National Health Service.

HL9477

Lord Warner to ask His Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answers by Lord Markham on 27 June (HL8632, HL8633), what was the estimated value of foreign direct investment in UK life sciences for each of the past three years for which such estimates are available.

HL9478

Lord Warner to ask His Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answers by Lord Markham on 27 June (HL8632, HL8633), what is their response to the claim by the Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry that international investors are "abandoning UK life sciences as excessive revenue clawback rates start to bite".

HL9479

Lord Watson of Wyre Forest to ask His Majesty's Government whether they will place a copy of the conduct guidelines issued to trade envoys in the Library of the House.

HL9480

Lord Weir of Ballyholme to ask His Majesty's Government whether under the Postal Packets (Miscellaneous Arrangements) Regulations 2023 a business sending a parcel to an individual consumer in Northern Ireland will need to be part of the Trusted Trader scheme to avoid any customs declarations or other additional paperwork.

HL9481

Lord Weir of Ballyholme to ask His Majesty's Government why the provisions of the Postal Packets (Miscellaneous Arrangements) Regulations 2023, including additional functions for HMRC and Border Force, do not apply to movement of packages within the UK, other than between Great Britain and Northern Ireland, for matters such as hazardous materials.

HL9482

Lord Weir of Ballyholme to ask His Majesty's Government when they intend to end grace periods for movement of goods from Great Britain to Northern Ireland, following the agreement of the Windsor Framework.

HL9483

Lord Weir of Ballyholme to ask His Majesty's Government how many postal packages sent from Great Britain to Northern Ireland, in the most recent year available for which figures are available, were from (1) an individual to an individual, (2) a business to an individual, and (3) a business to a business. HL9484

Questions unanswered after 10 working days

The questions asked on the dates shown in bold were due for answer by the dates in brackets. The government department responsible for answering each question is shown in square brackets.

19 June (3 July)

HL8598 Lord Jackson of Peterborough [Department of Health and Social Care]

22 June (6 July)

HL8732 Lord Moylan [Department of Health and Social Care]

27 June (11 July)

HL8823 Lord Godson [Home Office]

29 June (13 July)

HL8902 Baroness Barker [Department of Health and Social Care]

3 July (17 July)

HL8985 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8986 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8988 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8989 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

4 July (18 July)

HL9037 Lord Rogan [Department for Business and Trade]

HL9045 Lord Watson of Invergowrie [Department for Education]

Number of questions allocated to each department which are unanswered after 10 working days

Business and Trade (1)

Education (1)

Health and Social Care (7)

Home Office (1)

Bills in Progress

	Type of Bill	To be considered
Referred to the Examiners		
High Speed Rail (Crewe-Manchester) Bill: Additional Provision	Government	5 September
Waiting for Second Reading		
Private Burial Grounds and Cemeteries Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Employment and Trade Union Rights (Dismissal and Reengagement) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Marine Protected Areas (Bottom Trawling) Bill [HL] (King's consent to be signified)	Private Member's	
Marriage (Same Sex Couples) (Overseas Territories) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Road Traffic Offences (Cycling) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Inheritance Tax Act 1984 (Amendment) (Siblings) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Certificate of Loss Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Leasehold Reform (Reasonableness of Service Charges) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Leasehold Reform (Disclosure and Insurance Commissions) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) (No. 2) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Regulated and Other Activities (Mandatory Reporting of Child Sexual Abuse) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Public Service (Integrity and Ethics) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Strategic Litigation Against Public Participation (Freedom of Expression) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Leasehold Reform (Tribunal Judgments and Legal Costs) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Higher Education (Widening Access and Participation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Bank Holidays (Wales) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Leasehold Reform (Forfeiture) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Protection of Care Recipients and Carers Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Royal Albert Hall Bill [HL]	Private	
Committed to a Committee of the Whole House		
Genocide Determination Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
House of Lords (Peerage Nominations) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Health Promotion Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
School (Reform of Pupil Selection) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Protection for Whistleblowing Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Education (Non-religious Philosophical Convictions) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Water Safety (Curriculum) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Hunting Trophies (Import Prohibition) Bill	Private Member's	
Public Advocate Bill [HL]	Private Member's	

LEGISLATION

E. D.II	D: . M 1 2	
Firearms Bill	Private Member's	
Animals (Low-Welfare Activities Abroad) Bill	Private Member's	
Veterans Advisory and Pensions Committees Bill	Private Member's	
Pensions (Extension of Automatic Enrolment) (No. 2) Bill	Private Member's	
Waiting for Report		
Northern Ireland Protocol Bill (King's consent to be signified. Welsh Legislative Consent withheld, Scottish and Northern Ireland Legislative Consent sought)	Government	
Front-loaded Child Benefit Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Levelling-up and Regeneration Bill (Scottish, Welsh and Northern Ireland Legislative Consent sought, King's and Prince of Wales's consents to be signified)	Government	20 July
Online Safety Bill (Scottish and Welsh Legislative Consent granted)	Government	19 July
Non-Domestic Rating Bill (Welsh Legislative Consent sought)	Government	
Lifelong Learning (Higher Education Fee Limits) Bill	Government	
Worker Protection (Amendment of Equality Act 2010) Bill	Private Member's	
Waiting for Third Reading		
Schools Bill [HL]	Government	
Local Authority (Housing Allocation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Powers of Attorney Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent granted)	Private Member's	
Workers (Predictable Terms and Conditions) Bill	Private Member's	
Protection from Sex-based Harassment in Public Bill (Welsh Legislative Consent granted)	Private Member's	
Bishop's Stortford Cemetery Bill [HL]	Private	
Sent to the Commons		
Clean Air (Human Rights) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Domestic Premises (Electrical Safety Certificate) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Refugees (Family Reunion) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Universal Credit (Removal of Two Child Limit) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Heritage Railways and Tramways (Voluntary Work) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Ecology Bill [HL] (formerly Climate and Ecology Bill [HL])	Private Member's	
Energy Bill [HL] (Scottish, Welsh, and Northern Ireland Legislative Consent sought)	Government	
Healthy Homes Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Government of Wales (Devolved Powers) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
OFCOM (Duty regarding Prevention of Serious Self-harm and Suicide) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Coroners (Determination of Suicide) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Women, Peace and Security Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Returned to the Commons amended		
Northern Ireland Troubles (Legacy and Reconciliation) Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent withheld, Northern Ireland Legislative Consent sought)	Government	

Economic Crime and Corporate Transparency Bill (Scottish and Welsh Legislative Consent granted, Northern Ireland Legislative

Consent sought)

Waiting for Consideration of Commons Amendments

Procurement Bill [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent granted, Government

Welsh Legislative Consent granted in part)

Electronic Trade Documents Bill [HL] (Law Commission Bill) Government 19 July

Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reason

Strikes (Minimum Service Levels) Bill Government 20 July

Waiting for Royal Assent

Employment Relations (Flexible Working) Bill Private Member's
Equipment Theft (Prevention) Bill Private Member's
Child Support (Enforcement) Bill Private Member's
Social Housing (Regulation) Bill [HL] (Welsh Legislative Consent Government

granted)

Illegal Migration Bill (Correspondence from the Senedd Government

published)

Statutory Instruments in Progress

Affirmative Instruments waiting for consideration by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments

Draft Mayoral and Police and Crime Commissioner Elections, Recall Petitions and Referendums (Ballot Secrecy, Candidates and Undue Influence) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Representation of the People (Franchise Amendment and Eligibility Review) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Representation of the People (Postal and Proxy Voting etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Northern Ireland (Ministerial Appointment Functions) Regulations 2023

Draft Product Security and Telecommunications Infrastructure (Security Requirements for Relevant Connectable Products) Regulations 2023

Draft Public Charge Point Regulations 2023

Draft Environmental Civil Sanctions (England) (Amendment) Order 2023

Draft Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Courts (Prescribed Recordings) Order 2023

Draft Airports Slot Allocation (Alleviation of Usage Requirements) (No. 2) Regulations 2023

Affirmative Instruments waiting for Affirmative Resolution

Draft Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board (Amendment) Order 2023 (24 July)

Draft Immigration and Nationality (Fees) (Amendment) Order 2023 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 44th Report (24 July)

Draft Consumer Rights Act 2015 (Enforcement) (Amendment) Order 2023 (19 July)

Draft Tobacco and Related Products (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2023 45th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (24 July)

Draft Official Statistics Order 2023 (19 July)

Draft Police Act 1997 (Criminal Record Certificates: Relevant Matter) (Amendment) (England and Wales) Order 2023 (24 July)

Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing (High-Risk Countries) (Amendment) Regulations 2023 (19 July)

Draft Building Safety (Leaseholder Protections etc.) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2023 45th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 44th Report (20 July)

Draft Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2023

Russia (Sanctions) (EU Exit) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2023 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 46th Report (19 July)

Draft Human Medicines (Amendment Relating to Original Pack Dispensing) (England and Wales and Scotland) Regulations 2023 (24 July)

Draft Postal Packets (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2023 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 46th Report (19 July)

Negative Instruments

Policing Protocol Order 2023 45th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time ends 22 July

Seed Marketing (Heterogeneous Material) (Temporary Experiment) (England) Regulations 2023 45th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time ends 6 September

Persistent Organic Pollutants (Amendment) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time ends 16 September

Drivers' Hours and Tachographs (Amendment) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time ends 16 October

Criminal and Civil Legal Aid (Amendment) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time ends 20 September

Social Security (Contributions) (Amendment No. 4) Regulations 2023 47th Report from Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time ends 16 October

Administration of Estates Act 1925 (Fixed Net Sum) Order 2023 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 47th Report. Praying time ends 16 October

Treaties before the House

Agreement between the United Kingdom and the Swiss Confederation on Recognition of Professional Qualifications *Scrutiny period expires: 6 September*

Council of Europe Convention on an Integrated Safety, Security and Service Approach at Football Matches and Other Sports Events *Scrutiny period expires: 7 September*

Agreement between the United Kingdom and Canada concerning Air Services *Scrutiny period expires: 18 September*

Convention on Social Security Coordination between Iceland, the Principality of Liechtenstein, the Kingdom of Norway and the United Kingdom Scrutiny period expires: 18 October

Protocol to amend the International Convention for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas Scrutiny period expires: 24 October

Agreement between the United Kingdom and Saint Vincent and the Grenadines concerning Air Services Scrutiny period expires: 30 October

Agreement between the United Kingdom and the Republic of Azerbaijan on International Road Transport Scrutiny period expires: 30 October

Retirements

The following members of the House have given notice of their intention to retire.

Lord Watson of Richmond (25 July)

Lord Davies of Stamford (25 July)

Lord Selkirk of Douglas (27 July)

Lord Hylton (27 July)

Committees

Only the next meeting of each Committee is listed below. Further details of these meetings, and of planned further meetings, may be found in the House of Lords Committees Weekly Bulletin.

Wednesday 19 July

Environment and Climate Change Committee	Archbishops' Room, Millbank House	10.00am
Human Rights (Joint Committee)	Room 16	2.45pm
Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland Sub-Committee	Room 2	3.00pm
Public Services Committee	Room 4	3.00pm
Statutory Instruments (Joint Committee)	Virtual meeting	3.40pm
Thursday 20 July		
Horticultural Sector Committee	Room 3	10.00am
AI in Weapon Systems Committee	Room 2	10.00am
Education for 11–16 Year Olds Committee	Virtual meeting	11.00am
International Agreements Committee	Room 4	11.00am
Monday 24 July		
Integration of Primary and Community Care Committee	Committee Room G	3.00pm
Tuesday 25 July		
Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee	Room 1	10.30am
Justice and Home Affairs Committee	Committee Room 6, Palace of Westminster	10.30am
Communications and Digital Committee	Virtual meeting	2.00pm
Economic Affairs Committee	Room 6, Palace of Westminster	3.00pm
European Affairs Committee	Room 4A	4.00pm
Tuesday 5 September		
Built Environment Committee		10.30am
Wednesday 6 September		
House of Lords Commission	The Lord Speaker's Room	10.00am
Tuesday 12 September		
Science and Technology Committee		10.00am
Wednesday 13 September		
Conduct Committee	2-03 Millbank House	4.00pm
Thursday 14 September		
Standing Orders (Private Bills) Committee	Room 2	10.15am
Thursday 21 September		
Liaison Committee	Room 1	9.15am
Monday 4 December		
Restoration and Renewal Client Board	The Boothroyd Room, Portcullis House	5.00pm

Minutes of Proceedings of Tuesday 18 July 2023

The House met at 2.30pm.

Prayers were read by the Lord Bishop of Bristol.

- 1 Lord Gascoigne Benjamin Alexander Gascoigne, having been created Baron Gascoigne, of Pendle in the County of Lancashire, for life by Letters Patent dated in the forenoon of 10 July, was introduced between Lord Goldsmith of Richmond Park and Lord Udny-Lister, took and subscribed the oath and signed an undertaking to abide by the Code of Conduct.
- 2 **Lord Bailey of Paddington** Shaun Sharif Bailey, having been created Baron Bailey of Paddington, of Paddington in the City of Westminster, for life by Letters Patent dated in the afternoon of 10 July, was introduced between Lord Polak and Baroness Fox of Buckley, took and subscribed the oath and signed an undertaking to abide by the Code of Conduct.
- 3 **Notification of retirement** The Clerk of the Parliaments informed the House that he had received written notice from Lord Watson of Richmond under section 1 of the House of Lords Reform Act 2014 stating that he would retire from the House on 25 July.

Select Committee Reports

4 Liaison

The following Report from the Select Committee was made and ordered to be printed:

The future of seaside towns Follow-up report. (5th Report, HL Paper 235)

5 Secondary Legislation Scrutiny

The following Report from the Select Committee was made and ordered to be printed:

Sifting "proposed negative instruments" laid under the Retained EU Law (Revocation and Reform) Act 2023

Drawn to the special attention of the House:

Administration of Estates Act 1925 (Fixed Net Sum) Order 2023

Includes information paragraphs on:

Draft Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Amendment Regulations 2023

Draft Mayoral and Police and Crime Commissioner Elections, Recall Petitions and Referendums (Ballot Secrecy, Candidates and Undue Influence) Regulations 2023 and two related instruments

Persistent Organic Pollutants (Amendment) Regulations 2023

Drivers' Hours and Tachographs (Amendment) Regulations 2023

Criminal and Civil Legal Aid (Amendment) Regulations 2023

Social Security (Contributions) (Amendment No. 4) Regulations 2023. (47th Report, HL Paper 236)

6 European Affairs

The following Report from the Select Committee was made and ordered to be printed:

Report from the Sub-Committee on the Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland: The Windsor Framework. (7th Report, HL Paper 237)

Private Business

7 **Examiner of Petitions for Private Bills** In accordance with Private Business Standing Order 69 (Appointment of Examiners of Petitions for Private Bills), James David Wade Rhys was appointed as Examiner of Petitions for Private Bills in place of Thomas William Patrick Healey.

Public Business

- 8 **Prison: support for dependent children** A question was asked by Baroness Hussein-Ece and answered by Baroness Barran.
- 9 Ultra-processed food A question was asked by Baroness Boycott and answered by Lord Markham.
- 10 **Counter Disinformation Unit** A question was asked by Lord Strasburger and answered by Viscount Camrose.
- 11 **Nuclear test veterans** A question was asked by Lord Watson of Wyre Forest and answered by Baroness Neville-Rolfe.
- 12 **Darfur: risk of genocide** A private notice question was asked by Lord Alton of Liverpool and answered by Lord Ahmad of Wimbledon.
- 13 **Levelling-up and Regeneration Bill** The report stage was continued, beginning with amendment 67. Amendments 67 (see division 1) and 68 (see division 2) were disagreed to. Amendments 72 to 76, 78 to 80, 82 to 89, 91 to 93, 95, 97, 99, 103 to 105, 108 to 110, 112 to 114, 116 to 119, 122 to 138 and 140 to 145 were agreed to. The report stage was adjourned after amendment 145.
- 14 **NATO summit** The Lord Privy Seal (Lord True) answered questions on a statement asked in the House of Commons on Thursday 13 July.

The House adjourned at 8.48pm until Wednesday 19 July at 3.00pm.

Simon Burton

Clerk of the Parliaments

Papers

All statutory instruments laid before the House are accompanied by an Explanatory Memorandum presented by command of His Majesty, unless otherwise indicated.

Command Papers

The following papers were presented to the House by command of His Majesty:

- 1 Transport—Report and Accounts of Network Rail Limited 2022–23. (829)
- 2 Criminal Injuries—Criminal Injuries Compensation Scheme Review: Additional consultation. (865)
- 3 Disability—Disability Action Plan: Consultation. (873)
- 4 Finance—Report and Accounts of UK Asset Resolution Limited 2022–23. (877)
- 5 Finance—Report and Accounts of UK Government Investments Limited 2022–23. (882)
- 6 Defence—Defence's response to a more contested and volatile world. (901)
- 7 Terrorism—Report on CONTEST: The United Kingdom's Strategy for Countering Terrorism 2023. (903)
- 8 Finance—Report and Accounts of Reclaim Fund Limited 2022–23. (—)

Affirmative Instrument

The following instrument was laid before the House for approval by resolution:

1 Draft Airports Slot Allocation (Alleviation of Usage Requirements) (No. 2) Regulations 2023

Negative Instruments

The following instruments were laid before the House:

- 1 Goods Vehicles (Licensing of Operators) (Exemptions and Modifications) (Amendment) Regulations 2023 (805)
- 2 Electoral Commission (Limit on Public Awareness Expenditure) Order 2023 (807)
- 3 National Insurance Contributions Act 2022 (Freeports and Investment Zones) (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2023 (812)
- 4 Agriculture (Removal of Cross-Compliance and Miscellaneous Revocations and Amendments, etc.) (England) Regulations 2023 (816)

Treaties subject to scrutiny under the Constitutional Reform and Governance Act 2010

The following papers were laid before the House by command of His Majesty, accompanied by Explanatory Memoranda:

- 1 Air Services—Agreement between the United Kingdom and Saint Vincent and the Grenadines concerning Air Services (899)
- 2 Transport—Agreement between the United Kingdom and the Republic of Azerbaijan on International Road Transport (904)

Papers not subject to Parliamentary Proceedings

The following papers were laid before the House:

- 1 Account of Funds in Court in England and Wales 2022–23
- 2 Accounts of the Oil and Pipelines Agency 2022–23
- 3 Civil Aviation Authority Growth Duty Report 2023
- 4 Export of Objects of Cultural Interest 2022–23
- 5 Levy Account 2022–23
- 6 Main Non-Domestic Rating Account 2022–23
- 7 Office of Rail and Road Annual Assessment of National Highways' performance 2022–23
- 8 Report and Accounts of Central and North West London NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 9 Report and Accounts of Covent Garden Market Authority 2021–22
- 10 Report and Accounts of Essex Partnership University NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 11 Report and Accounts of Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust 2022-23
- 12 Report and Accounts of Hampshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 13 Report and Accounts of Health Education England 2022–23
- 14 Report and Accounts of High Speed Two (HS2) Limited 2022–23
- 15 Report and Accounts of Historic England 2022–23
- 16 Report and Accounts of Kent Community Health NHS Foundation Trust 2022-23
- 17 Report and Accounts of National Lottery Distribution Fund 2022–23
- 18 Report and Accounts of Royal Surrey NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 19 Report and Accounts of Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 20 Report and Accounts of Social Work England 2022-23
- 21 Report and Accounts of Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 22 Report and Accounts of the Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board 2022–23
- 23 Report and Accounts of the British Board of Film Classification 2022
- 24 Report and Accounts of the British Library 2022–23
- 25 Report and Accounts of the Care Quality Commission 2021–22
- 26 Report and Accounts of the Criminal Cases Review Commission 2022–23
- 27 Report and Accounts of the Criminal Injuries Compensation Authority 2022–23
- 28 Report and Accounts of the Health and Safety Executive 2022–23
- 29 Report and Accounts of the Health and Social Care Information Centre 2022–23
- 30 Report and Accounts of the Judicial Appointments Commission 2022–23
- 31 Report and Accounts of The National Archives 2022–23

- 32 Report and Accounts of the National Crime Agency 2022–23
- 33 Report and Accounts of the National Gallery 2022–23
- 34 Report and Accounts of the National Portrait Gallery 2022–23
- 35 Report and Accounts of the Office of the Public Guardian 2022–23
- 36 Report and Accounts of the Parole Board for England and Wales 2022–23
- 37 Report and Accounts of the Royal Air Force Museum 2022-23
- 38 Report and Accounts of the Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew 2022–23
- 39 Report and Accounts of The Royal Marsden NHS Foundation Trust 2022–23
- 40 Report and Accounts of the Serious Fraud Office 2022–23
- 41 Report and Accounts of the Sports Council Trust Company 2022–23
- 42 Report and Accounts of the Trade Remedies Authority 2021–23
- 43 Report and Accounts of the United Kingdom Hydrographic Office 2022–23
- 44 Report and Accounts of the Victoria and Albert Museum 2022–23
- 45 Report and Accounts of Torbay and South Devon NHS Foundation Trust 2022-23
- 46 Report and Accounts of Transport Focus 2022–23
- 47 Report and Financial Statements of Homes England 2022–23
- 48 Report of the Reviewing Committee on the Export of Works of Art and Objects of Cultural Interest 2022–23

Divisions

Levelling-up and Regeneration Bill

Division No. 1

Baroness Taylor of Stevenage moved amendment 67, after clause 78, to insert the new clause *Bus companies: powers of authorities in England.* The House divided:

Contents 195 Not-contents 216

Division No. 2

Baroness Pinnock moved amendment 68, to leave out clause 129. The House divided:

Contents 185 Not-contents 221